Jefferson-Madison Regional Library

201 East Market Street | Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 | (434) 979-7151 | FAX (434) 971-7035

APPROVED

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 25, 2021 MEETING OF THE LIBRARY'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TRUSTEES PRESENT

<u>President</u> Marcia McDuffie (Nelson) Carla Mullen (Charlottesville) <u>Vice President</u> Wendy Wheaton Craig (Louisa) James West (Greene) Kathy Johnson Harris (Charlottesville) Michael Powers (Albemarle) Thomas Unsworth (Albemarle) Lisa Woolfork (Charlottesville) Tony Townsend (Albemarle)

TRUSTEES ABSENT

None.

OTHERS PRESENT

David Plunkett, Library Director Ginny Reese, Staff Reporter & Greene Manager Jerry Carchedi, Business Manager Zach Weisser, Specialist Krista Farrell, Assistant Library Director Sarah Hamfeldt, Reference and Adult Services Manager

CALL TO ORDER & DISPOSITION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Jefferson-Madison Regional Library's (JMRL) Board of Trustees was convened **VIRTUALLY WITH NO TRUSTEES PHYSICALLY CONGREGATED** on Monday, January 25, 2021 at 3:00 PM using videoconferencing software. (A recording of the meeting is available here: https://youtu.be/ID-jeDK91Jw). <u>The minutes for the December 28, 2020 Board Meeting were approved unanimously</u>.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

TRUSTEE CONTINUING EDUCATION

1. Local Voices Collection (Meredith Dickens, Collection Manager) Meredith Dickens provided continuing education regarding the <u>Local Voices Collection</u>.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Report on Employee Manual Working Group

Trustee Powers reported that the Working Group (WG) is working on a draft outline for the working document; high-level topics will be expanded into detailed sections. A representative from the WG will attend an upcoming Personnel Committee Meeting to survey how those members would like to be involved. He expects to be able to provide a WG report every Board meeting, and bring a late draft outline to the Policy Committee at the February meeting.

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND REPORTS

1. Personnel Committee Report

Chair Mullen reported that the Committee is lacking enough staff representation, and the Committee will seek to add more staff members. The two topics being addressed are a \$15 living wage (and the difficulties avoiding salary compression) and increasing annual leave accrual by adding intermediate anniversary "steps" to the leave schedule. The Committee may present at the February Board meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

1. JMRL's COVID Response Plan Update

Director Plunkett reported that JMRL is in Tier 3, although in-person appointments were paused for seven days the prior week due to local percent positivity rates. In-person appointments paused at the Louisa branch for two days in late December

because several staff members were out for contact tracing. Regarding vaccinations, JMRL staff is classified as 1B, so vaccines are available in the current phase, although with low supply late winter is likely the soonest the phase will end. He provided statistics on programming and circulation numbers; December marked the first month since the pandemic that a branch (Nelson) came within 10% of pre-pandemic circulation. The Emergency Planning Committee will be examining the materials quarantine period and fine implementation at a meeting tomorrow.

2. Vote on Policy 1.6, Gifts of Non-Library Materials

Trustee Powers moved that the revisions to Policy 1.6, Gifts of Non-Library Materials be adopted. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Proposed FY22 Budget

Director Plunkett reported that jurisdictions are reviewing the Proposed Budget. Regarding the Equipment Budget, JMRL has held all requests from managers for FY21; purchases will begin now and extend until the end of the FY. Correcting a statement from last meeting (that JMRL had received no fine revenue, and had made no purchases except Covid related purchases), IT equipment and Covid related supplies are being purchased, and over \$20,000 revenue came in from online fine payments (for materials that were fined before fines were suspended). There have been unanticipated increases to various fund groups this year, including from salary savings, increases in state aid, and a retirement fund forfeiture from the City of Charlottesville.

LIBRARY DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Director Plunkett reported that the Dial-A-Story program, active since last summer, changed systems to offer more flexibility, including providing more than one story at a time. The Daily Progress reported on the program, and local newscasters were so excited they offered to read stories for the program. The number is 434.443.2300. The Where Do We Go From Here panel meets this evening; JMRL helped distribute books for the program. Director Plunkett will speak with Lorenzo Dickerson on a program hosted by the Albemarle County Historical Society (ACHS) to speak about 100 Years of Library Service. JMRL is also working with ACHS to display panels on Central's third floor detailing the history of the library's services, a suggestion which emerged from the Swanson Case Courtroom Working Group. Gordon's Story Walk has received excellent attendance (the book is *Undefeated* by Kwame Alexander). Last week the Louisa County Board of Supervisors recognized 30 years of service for Jolyn Bullock. Sarah Hamfeldt will be leaving JMRL at the end of January 2021.

OTHER MATTERS

None.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Future agenda items include Committee reports, a WG report through the Policy COmmittee, and potentially the finished Audit for FY20. The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will take place on February 22, 2021 with the meeting format and location to be determined.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 4:05pm.

(MM:DP:zw)